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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.comsg>

Sent: Monday, 16 March, 2020 4:34 PM

To: Irene; Gnoh, Pau Loong; ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’; ‘assignments@Ikkauto.com’;
sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: candy@iaconsultingsg.com; sile@iaconsultingsg.com

Subject: CMTD2001157/GPL - PRI(LKK)/ SFN2B8S(NR) & SLUS330K ACC ON 14.03.20 SIMS
AVE / PAYA LEBAR ROAD ON 14.03.2020

Attachments: doc00899120200316115126 pdf

Our Reference: CMTD2001157/GPL
Your Reference: SLU9330K

Catin Fradet
Without Prejudice ;
Date: 16/03/2020 EMAIL ONLY PM 'T
e
OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg ]‘ Vewnsst
A Z N

| Y & s
Attention:
M/S EVERDAWN AUTO SERVICE =N
Dear Irene,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SEN288S & SLU9330K ON 14.03.2020
We refer to your email reply of today.
We do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of your
client’s vehicle.

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior
1o the commencement of repairs.

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been
repaired.

a without Prejudice basis

Aside to LKK AUTO,

Please make the arrangement to survey for SLU9330K on a without prejudice and any admission of liability
basis.



Please be informed that Mr. Gnoh Pau Loong is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295
217/ PauL.oong.Gnoh(@sompo.com.sg .

Please revert your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Mr. Pau Loong,
Thank you.

Best Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

INSL.FF‘.-H.NI: E

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffies Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Fasy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase® via Sompo SG

@ App Store P C:oox_';'c Play

For Travel. Personnl Accident & Home Insumnee | * For Travel, Pesonsl Accident Home & Private Miotor Lisuriice

Download now @ ur

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments. is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure. copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient. please delate this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Lid. may collect. use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
staled in our Privacy Policy. This may Include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Irene <motor@iaconsultingsg.com>

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 4:26 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; Gnoh, Pau Loong <Paul.oong. Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: candy@iaconsultingsg.com; sile@iaconsultingsg.com

Subject: RE: CMTD2001157/GPL - PRI/ SFN288S(NR) & SLU9330K ACC ON 14.03.20 SIMS AVE /
PAYA LEBAR ROAD ON 14.03.2020



- Dear Grace,
We refer to your email below.

We regret 1o inform you that our client will not appoint any of the surveyors from your list provided in your
email dated today.

However, we are pleased to provide below a list of ten surveyors for your consideration.

Gilbert Leow Impact Analysis Consultant
Andy Ho Impact Analysis Consultant
Shandy Loh Impact Analysis Consultant
Michael Yap Mccoy Pte Lid

Joshua Ong Delta-V Consultant

James Ong Delta-V Consultant

Nick Ng Delta-V Consultant

Loo Yee Khang Cozon Engineers

Alex Teo Cozon Engineers

Denise Yap Pal's Appraiser Pte Ltd

Kindly let us know if you agree or disagree to appointing any of the above surveyors within the timeline
stipulated under the NIMA protocol,

Thank you.

Regards,
For and on behalf of Everdawn Auto Service
Irene Tan

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teofsompo.com.sq]

Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 4:07 PM

To: Irene; Gnoh, Pau Loong

Cc: candy@iaconsultingsg.com; sile@iaconsultingsg.com

Subject: CMTD2001157/GPL - PRI/ SFN2B8S(NR) & SLUS330K ACC ON 14.03.20 SIMS AVE / PAYA LEBAR ROAD ON
14,03.2020

Our Reference: CMTD2001157/GPL
Your Reference; SLUS330K

Without Prejudice
Date: 16/03,/2020 EMAIL ONLY
OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg
Attention:
M/S EVERDAWN AUTO SERVICE

Dear Irene,



ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFN2B88S & SLU9330K ON 14.03.2020
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 16/03/2020.

Please be informed that Mr. Gnoh Pau Loong is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295217/

Pauloong Gnoh@sompo.com.sg .

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle Jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as
Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent N&_
Kenneth Kong (North
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

Jeffrey Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Division

D: 63295170 | T: 6461 6355

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurveviasompo.com.s

SOMPO
@ A Century of Trust



Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo com sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

¥ Capmricad o .:_n.,.' - _:. _.:'."-.:-1I-L .
Download now @ ® App Store or Google Play
' For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | * For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private

Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure. copying or use of this
information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If vou are not the intended recipient, please delete this
message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal
data for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated
companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service
providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy

From: Irene <motor@iaconsultingsg.com>
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 12:02 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvev@sompo.com.sg>
Ce: candv(@iaconsultingsp.com; silef@inconsultingsg com
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIMS AVE / PAYA LEBAR ROAD ON 14.03.2020

Dear Sir,

attached herewith the Notification Of Accident for your reference.

Kindly let us have a list of your ten surveyors as your nominated SJE for our consideration within the
stipulated timeline under the NIMA Protocol.

Best Regards,

Irene Tan

For and on behalf of Everdawn Auto Service
Tel: 63851171



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |ID Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Madel:

Primary Caolour:
Manufacturing Year;

Engine MNo.:

Chassis No.;:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value;

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date;

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Mar 2020

Singapore NRIC
893A

SLUS330K

No

17 Mar 2020

HYUNDAI

ELANTRAAD 1.6 GLS AT
Beige

2017

G4FGHUB37182
KMHDB41CMIUS573401
93.8 kW (125 bhp)
$11.900.00

19 Dec 2017

19 Dec 2017

0

$11,900.00

Yes
18 Dec 2027
£8,925.00

18 Dec 2027

A-Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

10

$46,791.00
$36,275.00
$45.200.00



Y TR020 Usad Hyundal Elantra Car for Sale in Singapore, 1axis - sgCarMart

scCAaArRMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars beod Carn Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Anicles Forum
3
. <
!
Pyundai elantra Price Range T |Deprecabon ¥ YearReg ¥ Vehice Type b &
Horme = Lgad Cars = laam = Hyounds Barira | 88 GLY 5
Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS 5
] “ Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Ressarch Map

Price $61.800 / !:" '-'. gn
Depreciation §7,500 fyr Reg Date Dd-Aug-2017
Wi idess with similar depre (7yrs 4miths 17days COE |eft)
Mileage 29,855 km (1 1.4k /yr) Manufactured 017
Road Tax $738 hyr Transmission Auta
Dereg Value $42, 166 as of today (chance) oMy $12,503
COE 44,002 ARF $12.903
Engine Cap 1,591 ec Power 93.8 kW (125 bhp)
]
Curb Weight 1,345 kg No.of Owners (1) e
Type of Vehicle  M-5.e Sadan | : | Sumemae
-
Features NOK *
Rear &/C, Rear Armrest With Cup Holders, espeed Gearbox With New Refined Engine Means This Car Performs
Quiatly Ang Efficiently. View specs of the Hyundal Elantra (2016-2018) T
S o
Accessories 3 8
Daytime Running Lights, Touchscreen Audio, Apple Carplay With Bluetooth, Proximity Keyless Entry. Convenient E .
Entry Lights At Side Mirrors Etc. 8
o e ® [
ok o
Description .
100% Full Loan Available, | Owner, Interior Is Super Well Kept, New Car Smell Hits You When U Open The Doort 5!"1..-..1; May-1F Gep 1T nry
Full Komoeo Records, Averaging 13.5 Km/L. View This Superbly Kept Car Today! Rag Date
Ol o e poil B wiewy' e Wil
Category
FARF Car Chnitiiat Campare Add ne
— [ Ripaart Erme Mg At
Status st f‘?dJU s R
Availahile F? LV s % (¥
P/ W _."""F'—._ [
Resources [lyawv o
Fam Simcmsl - FI‘H 53 vefnckes for sain. 65 sold m past Y mons
6 ket value of your existing car for free. Get startesd @ 5 Yishun Industrisi Strest | #01-18

TV

hitps:/iwww.sgcarmart. comfused_carslinfo.php7ID=88TA5840L=2650 113



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

! Plpaar repor Hy the cudmils "
g0 Drier
” e v | | v " o .
&n T TN v Eamility on the pa 2 -
Any talss reporting may be refarred (o the Police for immstigation.
& This repon will be forwarded by he insurers of the GUA Records Menageman Cenire asiad ! i e " acal L

report will [or & fen be made avall

re archivng of T | o copiEs of e neEparT Dmng MEacs §vasatis

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 14/03/2020 13

Data Of Accident 14/03/2020 11:4(
Exact Location Of Accident SIMS AVENUE / PAYA LEBAR ROAL

Country/Stats of Loss SINGAPORE
Vehicle Registration Number SLLUSIA0NK
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner ‘EO WEE KIM
NRIC M SEMKRAZA
Email Address MNOEMAIL

Mabila Pronae Mo LOCAL) +85-88TA3441

Altarnatve Phona Mo OFFICE-QBTES
Vehicle Particulars

hanufacilires HYLINDAI
Model ELANTRA AD 1.6 GLS AT

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being usad at

lima of acciden

Are v aming under yvour own insurance poliey
5 = wlt
(W1 regar 1o wour vehicle

hicla Calegory FPRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSI

Elaet Bt

Policy Nun D1EMPCO003321_01 (COMP

cower Mole Mumber

Drivar

Mame of Drives YEQ WEE KIM

NRIC N SANXXES

Ciate OF Bird 2211211863
upat INDOOR

ving Experience 3 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
Sar MALE
Mablle Numbear LOCAL L +65-0ATR344

Fax Number
“antact Humber OFFICE-S5T83441

EMall Addrass




Address BLK 6 MARINE TERRACE #06-212
Pastcods 440006

Was dnvar an empioyee of the Insured’s Company NO

i Mo, Ralatonship of the Driver with the Insurad DWNER

Vahicle Regisiralion Number of Dnver's Own =
Vahicle -

Insuranoe Comparny of Driver's Cwn Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidani COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Condifions CLEAR

Road Surface ORY

Other Information

Was any foredgn vehicle mvolved i this accident? NO

Miymber of vehicles (including own vehicla)

involvad in the acodent ‘

Was any body injured in the Accident? MO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulanca?

Was any ather material of proparty damagad? YES

| have been approached by unknown parsonis) NO
saliciling/offering acciden! claims assistanca

Number of Passangers (Including Driver) 1

Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reporiad 1o the palica? NO

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was nofice of intanded Prosscution given? WO

It Yes.against whom''

Clrcumstances of Accident

REFER TD SKETCH PLAN ATTACHED

Attachmentis)

Are acodent photos availlable for attachmant? fES

VWas there any video capiured by Car Camera ™ TES

Ramarks! Beasons WITH OWHNER
Was thera any audio recorded? MO

Vahicle Reglstraltion Number SFN2BRS
vehicle MakeModel/Colour EMW B401 GRAN COURE 4DR SR LED DSC NAY HUD
Deatallzs Of Propertias

vahicls Category PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Fassport Number
Contact Number

Addrass

Postcode

Insuranca Company Name
Mature O Damage

Mo. Of Passanger [Including Drver)

Pagn 3 of 11



Sketch Plan
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Sketch Plan #2
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51 Ui Ave | #071-25 Paya Ubi indusirial Park, Gingapone 408833

g_ﬁ‘.‘ TEL 8298 3581 FAX: 8256 4318

Reg Mo 199G0T108A GST Beg Mo 15-0007 198-8 Page Mo 1 of #

JF L LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT
_ PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REFOR

SOMPO I'NEI..IME SINGAPORE PL Ral i
50 RAFFLES PLACE #05-01/06 SINGAPORE LAND Dsie:  25-03-2020 I ﬂl‘ul.llll

TOWERSINGAPORE 0486823

SLU 9330K
o.o0
0.00
18032020

Engine No.  HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2007
Chassis No.  KMHDB41CMJUSE3801 Colour BEIGE
Odometer 15540 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN GROER Modification SPORTS RIM

LIH Front Tyre |185/85 R1S MEXEN T mm

Survey heid at  EVERDAWN AUTO SERVICE
8 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4 #01-02 PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT SINGAPORE 415875

A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
0) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF £2 500-83.500

i
Eatlrrats === -8 B3 |

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 3 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/SMO20004070/Htf3e2

Inspected By
LEE HOCK AMN W LAL CPT[RET)
Asal. Aulomotive Asssssor BEngHena),B.Bus MBA PENG.PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Aute Conpubllant-SAE, Licensed Apprakses
CABCLASSER OF LAARILITT O THIND FARTIES . Tros Seport m masis sssry b e use snsl el of fim Comnd mames o i e page of o Bags.

rapiying en (s Rapus, i shein of in e, dess an # hin o0 hed pes siga.



